MINUTES OF INKBERROW PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON LINE VIA ZOOM ON WEDNESDAY 17TH JUNE 2020.

Present: Cncllrs Robin Lunn (Chairman) Christopher Burdett, Rodger Fooks, Dinah Griffin, Anthony Hopkins, David Hunter, Richard Jordan, Jane Neal and Mrs. Audrey Steel.

In Attendance: Janet Cresswell Clerk, Robert Wilcox RFO.

2600. **Declarations of Interest**. Cncllr Robin Lunn declared a non pecuniary interest in item 10 on the Agenda.

- 2601. **DEMOCRATIC FIFTEEN MINUTES PUBLIC QUESTION TIME.** Mrs. Elizabeth Collins reminded Members that in 2022 Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II will have been our Queen for 70 years and expressed a desire for Inkberrow to start planning appropriate celebrations.
- 2602. **MINUTES.** After the amendment of June being replaced by July at minute 2589 it was Agreed the Minutes be signed as a correct record.

2603. PROGRESS REPORTS.

Highway Matters. The problem of Parking around Barley Meadows and School Parking and the School Crossing issue were being considered by County Highways. Cncllr Anthony Hopkins would circulate the Highways plan. Because of the current virus problem traffic was not at full capacity which made monitoring difficult. Repairs to footpath 43. Cncllr David Hunter agreed to ascertain ownership.

106 Agreement. It was noted that funds of £95,000 had been transferred to the PC account in payment of invoices submitted. It was Agreed that £34,299 be paid to the Football Club (within the 38% agreed) which was the extent of the work done to date. Deed of Easement. It was Agreed the next step should be for Members to have a discussion re the next approach and then ask the PC Solicitor to contact the Football Club suggesting the best way forward. RFO was prepared to propose a specification for the Solicitor. Car Park Maintenance. This matter could be raised at the same time.

- 2604. **LENGTHSMAN**. The Lengthsman was back at work in line with Covid 19 restrictions. He would be asked to cut back and clear the pavement from The Old Bakery to Stockwood Lane junction and to clear all road name signs a the Stonepit Lane junction.
- 2605. **POLICE REPORT**. It was noted that an aborted attempt to steal a motor home from a property in Withybed Lane had taken place. Also an attempted theft at a farm in Kington. The Police were aware of drug usage within the Village.
- 2606. **REPORT OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR.** Cncllr Anthony Hopkins reported road resurfacing was getting back to normal and that site visits were starting slowly. The 'bus timetable had not been finalised but it was noted that No 150 appeared to be in full service. 97% of County schools were opening with currently 22 pupils attending at Inkberrow. A number of transport schemes /proposals were being considered, funded by Government money.
- 2607. **REPORT OF THE DISTICT COUNCILLOR**. Ccllr. Mrs. Audrey Steel reported that Wychavon appeared to be in a financially satisfactory state and that Members were being kept up to speed during the present difficulties, but a lot of events had been cancelled due to the lockdown. Cncllr Mrs Steel agreed to report the overflowing bottle banks at the Village Hall and enquire if a second clear glass bank could be supplied.

- 2608. **FINACIAL AFFAIRS.** The RFO had circulated the monthly report and balance sheet. It was Agreed the following outstanding accounts be paid: Clerk: £444.06. RFO £144.94, Parfitt Services £50, SmartCut Ltd. £255.70, Sporting Club Inkberrow Ltd. £34,299.40, Waterplus: £40.42, CALC training £60, Churchyard Mowing £1,025.
- 2609. **PLANNING APPLICATIONS**. **20/1044 Holberrow Lodge**. Glazed orangery to rear, double garage with first floor office and rear garden outbuilding to replace existing. Variation of condition 3. Cncllr. Mrs. Audrey Steel abstained from voting and it was Agreed the Parish Council would repeat their original comments. **20/01110 Linden Brook Barn**, Mearse Field. Change of use from agricultural land to residential curtilage and erection of garage. It was Agreed the application be recommended for approval. **20/00885. Barrells Manor Farm**, Knighton. Change of use of domestic building to a holiday home and associated internal and external alterations. It was Agreed the application be recommended for approval.
- 2610. **DONATION TOWARDS CHURCHYARD MOWING**. It was Agreed the donation towards the cost of the Churchyard mowing for the current season would be in the sum of £2,050.
- 2611. **PROVISION OF "A" BOARD OUTSIDE VILLAGE SHOP.** Cncllr. David Hunter would seek approval from the Shop owner. If this was obtained, it was Agreed the "A" Board should be purchased. Cncllr Jane Neal would provide details/costs for the next meeting.
- 2612. **ALLOTMENTS INSPECTION**. It was Agreed the Allotment Inspection would take place at 6pm on 15th July.
- **2613. FURTHER COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC.** It was reported that empty canisters of Nitrate Oxcide had been left around the car park. Police would be asked to investigate. The Football Club expressed their willingness to participate in any meetings re an "easement" that would ensure what was best for the community.

Signed	Date
0.0	